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CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH 
November 15, 2021 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

PCB22-19 ITB 
PD & FD Unmanned Aerial Systems 

QUESTIONS 
 

1. Under A. Equipment there is only one drone listed. Please clarify if this listing is considered 
“each package” so we can bid for 2 drones. 

A. Yes,  it is “each package” and we are requesting 2 packages. 
 

2. Under B. Supplemental Equipment  
There is a quantity listed of 6 intelligent flight batteries. Please clarify if this is 6 total or 
requesting 6 per “package” 

A. Per Package 
 

Battery station listed only 1. Please clarify if bid is requesting one for both “packages” or two 
total. 

A. 2 Total (1 Per Package) 
 

3. Under 7. Professional Case (quantity of 2). Please clarify if  2 are requested per “package” or 2 
total. 

A. Per Package 
 

4. Under 8. Controller Battery (quantity of 2). Please clarify if  2 are requested per “package” or 2 
total. 

A. Per package 
 

5. Under C. Other - Power Tether System. Please clarify if 1 is needed per package or 1 total. 
A. Per package 
 

6. Are you able to please provide manufacture part numbers for each item? 
A. No, we are not able to provide manufacture part numbers. 


